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Phone: (954) 786-4146  City of Pompano Beach Fax: (954) 786-4028
Public Works Department

MEMORANDUM NO. ST18-008

DATE: April 5, 2018

TO: Otis J. Thomas, General Service Director [7/ 4l
FROM: Michael B. Carter, Streets Superintendent W
VIA: Robert McCaughan, Public Works Director p%“/\
SUBJECT: Requesting to piggyback on the City of Margate

BID No 2014-006 Asphalt Surface Preservation with asphalt
Rejuvenation Agent through Pavement Technology Inc.

Pavement Technology, Inc. will furnish all labor, material, and equipment necessary to
perform all operations for the application of an asphalt rejuvenating agent to asphalt
concrete surfaces and it's going to be applied in various locations throughout the city.
Reclamite is an emulsion of specific petroleum oils and resins designed to penetrate
dry and weathered asphalt pavements. Reclamite stops pavement deterioration where
it begins, at the top and will increase the life expectancy of city streets by five to seven

years.

The estimated annual expenditure for the Reclamite Asphalt Rejuvenation to Pavement
Technology services is $142,947.48 which will be taken from the Capital Improvement
Project account 302-7303-541-65-12.



